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Dear Mr Nichols, 
 

Trees adjacent to Church Lane, Carnaby 
 
The council’s forestry service has highlighted that there are multiple dead trees, mainly elms, 
on your land on Church Lane, Carnaby which require urgent felling to prevent any potential 
risk to users of the highway.  I have attached a document with a location plan showing the 
area in question coloured yellow along with photographs of some of the trees.  
 
I would be grateful f you could notify me of the intended timescale to carry out work to make 
the trees safe.  Due to the serious nature of this matter I would appreciate your response 
within 28 days from the date of this letter.    As you may be aware the trees are covered by a 
tree preservation order and you must give a minimum of 5 days advance notification of the 
intention to carry out this work to planning.trees@eastriding.gov.uk.   
 
If you require any further assistance or have any further questions regarding this matter then 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Jim McGivern  
Parish and Area Liaison Team Leader 
Taskforce & Enforcement 
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